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Yvonne Wonﬂ.KK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 9:41 AM

To: KHOR Saw Theng

Cc: HO Vincent; Admin A; LKK Valuation; ONG Chung Yang
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJZ1977U S9MO02A7)
Dear Saw Theng,

The market value of SJZ 1977U is $75K-$76K (Estimated) as at Dec 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 6:23 PM

To: ONG Chung Yang <chungyang.ong@axa.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJZ1977U SSM02A7)

Importance: High

Dear All
Appreciate if you could give us advise on the MV of this vehicle.

Thanks.

Regards

Khor Saw Theng (Ms)
Manager, Motor Claims
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton way AXA Tower #24-01
Singapore 068811

Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888
sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg




WWW.axa.com.sg
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s
50 Years CONSECUTIVE YEARS
in Singapore i e

Please consider the environment before printing this message

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately.

From: ONG Chung Yang

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 5:33 PM

To: admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com;
nick@|bs-auto.com; valuation@lkkauto.com

Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJZ 1977U

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Saw Theng with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 14/12/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards,
Chung Yang

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have received
this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this message are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the
AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: ONG Chung Yang <chungyang.ong@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 5:33 PM
To: Admin A; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; LKK

Valuation
Cc: HO Vincent; KHOR Saw Theng
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SJZ 1977U
Attachments: Scan 17 Dec 2019.pdf

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Saw Theng with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 14/12/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards,
Chung Yang

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer ----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.
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.quire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
-# Vehicle Owner Particulars
* Owner |D Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 16 Dec 2019

My =

1291C -

Singapore NRIC
939A

SJZ1977U
No

16 Dec 2019
B.MW,

X5M ABS D/AB 4WD 5DR GAS/D HUD SRDVD

Silver

2011
21044974563B44A
WBSGY02090LHé7618
408.0kW (547 bhp)
$118,732.00
29Nov2011 / | y)
29 Nov 2011 ¢
3
$118,732.00

Yes
28 Nov 2021
$65,302.00

28 Nov 2021

E - Open Category
10

$78,001.00
$15,015.00
$80,317.00
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SGCARMART.COM

New Cars

Post an Ad

21 vehicles

Search Selection

Login  Sign up
Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Need Items for Your Car?
We have thousands of car parts & accessories to explore,
The best online platform to sell and buy car parts & accessories - Marketplace
- New 5 Years Renewal COE Toyota Wish 2,04 | 7 B
Post an Advertisement e ‘ E
: s . PRIME MOTOR & LEASING ™|
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just 2 =
$58 unt" it's SOLD! '7 £ ICHENG YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES PTELTO GROUP OF ComPanies) | ‘
; ) With over 200 units of vehicles —— =
P to choose from, ranging from = M
i WE i i : [l N =
Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ' all European to Japanese chn,f:_ ' A | |
r: BTy
«Back (12 ) Next » [Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
|BMW M series m5 - ] / : i )
Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
BMW M series m5 Any Any Any Any Any Any Available
BMW M Series M5 Saloon $418,800 $38,520 fyr 28-Jun-2018 4,395 cc 5,974 km Luxury Available
BMW Individual Colour Rhodonite Silver. Fully Serviced And Maintained By PML. Comes With 360 Degree Technical And Optical Checks
With PML Warranty For Your Added Peace Of Mind. Finance And Insurance Assistance And Trade In Offers.
Performance Premium Selection Limited
Posted: 23-Dec-2019  Tags: 2018 BMW M5, 2018 bmw mS5, BMW MS, bmw m5, BMW, M5, m5, Used BMW
BMW M Series M5 $233,777 $33,520 /yr 17-Jun-2014 4,395 cc 73,000 km Sports Available
Very High ARF $166,867, 1 Owner Super Tip Top Condition, Face-Lift Adaptive Led Headlights With Full Service History, 6mth Road Tax
Jus Renewed, Min 1 Year Warranty Come With, 100% No Oil Leak, 100% Guarantee Tip Top Condition, Super Good Deal Not To Miss, Fl... [ reenmie ap )
HTS Motor
Posted: 22-Dec-2019  Tags: 2014 BMW M5, 2014 bmw mS, BMW MS, bmw m5, BMW, M5, m5, Used BMW
BMW M Series M5 Saloon $422,800 $38,070 /yr 28-Sep-2018 4,395 cc 30,000 km Luxury Available
Pristine Condition And Very Carefully Taken Care Of By Owner. Fully Maintained And Serviced By Performance Munich Auto With Warranty
Package Till Sept 2023. Excitingly And Elegantly Shaped Which Makes It One Of The Best Looking Sports Saloon With Unbelievable Pow...
Car (S) Pte Ltd
Posted: 21-Dec-2019  Tags: 2018 BMW M5, 2018 bmw m5, BMW M5, bmw m5, BMW, M5, m5, Used BMW
BMW M Series M5 Saloon $399,800 $37,330 Jyr 19-Apr-2018 4,395 cc 39,000 km Luxury Available
Agent Unit, Launch Edition. Careful And Meticulous Owner. Fully Serviced And Maintained By PMA. BMW Service Package And BMW
Extended Warranty Up To Apr 2023. Buy With Added Peace Of Mind From Vantage Pre-owned, A Member Of The Sime Darby Group. Co...
Vantage Pre-Owned
Posted: 21-Dec-2019  Tags: 2018 BMW M5, 2018 bmw m5, BMW M5, bmw m5, BMW, M5, m5, Used BMW
Harrier Gialla Complete Bodykit
Harrier Gialla complete bodykit,
More info about this product
BMW M Series M5 $130,00V $33,530 /yr 27-Apr-2012 / 4,395 cc 119,000 km Sports Available
Fully Servicing Records, Low Mileage, Immaculate Condition, New Aircon Compressor, New Coolant Tank, New Brake Pads And Rotors,
Akrapovic Exhaust System From Munich, All Wear And Tear Parts Replaced, Buy With A Peace Of Mind, Never Tracked, Additional 1yr W...
Posted: 21-Dec-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW M5, 2012 bmw m5, BMW M5, bmw m5, BMW, M5, m5, Used BMW
BMW M Series M5 Saloon $457,888 $41,190 Jyr 16-Jan-2019 4,395 cc 11,500 km Luxury Available
1 Day Flash Sale! Only On 21 Dec 2019! L PPEMIUMAD ]
Posted: 19-Dec-2019  Tags: 2019 BMW M5, 2019 bmw m5, BMW M5, bmw mb, BMW, M5, m5, Used BMW
BMW M Series M5 $467,988 $40,590 fyr 15-Jan-2019 4,395 cc 68 km Sports Available

5 Years Warranty, Balloon Scheme Available, High Trade In For Your Old Vehicle, Call To View Now.

Vincar
P < 2019 BMW MS, 2019 bmw m5, BMW M5, bmw mS, BMW, M5, m5, Used BMW




12/18/2019 Used BMW X5 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars d Car Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertl-sernept : | 7 :’ ({,g HN NG ALTS -
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ; . 0 Down, $0 Adm e 30 years N
-y = i f - HOUD a
58 until it's SOLD! vy : e
$ ' : One Stop Car Hub -
Finance, Insurance, Workshop .}
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and Used Cars =
Browse by Category ™ Scit by Date Posted v
3 vehicles 'BMW X5 : | e
Madel Price Depreciation Reg Date Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection BMW X5 Any Any Any Above 3,000cc Any Any Available
BMW M Series X5 M (New 10-  $149,800 $14,970 Jyr 23-Aug-2011 4,395 cc 139,942 km Suv Available

yr COE)

100% Loan Available From Bank/In House/Balloon Scheme With Most Attractive And 100% Fast Approval Rates! Buy With Peace Of Mind
With Warranty! Cheapest X5 M In The Market For Sales Now! Original Paintwork! 100% Stock Condition And Accident Free! Full Service...

Le Motor Enterprise
Posted: 13-Dec-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW

BMW M Series X5 M $415,888 $41,050 fyr 19-Jan-2018 4,395 cc 18,880 km Y Available

Impressive Agility And Precise Handling. Optimum Power Development And Lightning-Quick Responsiveness. Donington Grey On Black
Merino, 1 Careful Ownership. Fully Agent Service And Maintained Under Warranty. Do Not Miss, Realistic And Reasonable Offer Secures....

Posted: 26-Nov-2019  Tags: 2018 BMW X5, 2018 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW

BMW M Series X5 M (New 10- $158,800 $15,870 [yr 15-Jul-2010 4,395 cc - Suv Available
yr COE)

Viewing By Appointment Only,

Posted: 15-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW X5, 2010 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a matceh is found.

Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 v results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory = Products | Insurance | Article | Forum 'Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to CQE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used BMW X5, BMW X5 Singapore, used BMW X5 Singapare, used BMW X5, used venicles Singapore or even buy used BEMW X5 Singapore. We have new car dealers
comprising parallel imparters, authonsed car dealers, and used car dealers on our gite, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openings
for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sqCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or emissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ENG=1&MOD=BMW X5&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=&AVL=2 171



